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From: Roberts, Jason@Wildlife <Jason.Roberts@wildlife.ca.gov>


Sent: Friday, January 6, 2017 10:40 AM


To: Swart, Brycen@noaa.gov


Cc: Little, Shannon@Wildlife; Roberts, Jason@Wildlife; Garwin.Yip@noaa.gov


Subject: RE: Shasta RPA Adjustment Admin Memo 12/21/2016


Attachments: Shasta RPA Adjustment Admin Memo 12.21.2016_JDR.docx


Morning Brycen,


Not sure if I am too late on comments or not. Attached for your consideration.


Thanks,

Jason


From: Brycen Swart - NOAA Federal [mailto:brycen.swart@noaa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2016 10:16 AM


To: Roberts, Jason@Wildlife

Subject: Fwd: Shasta RPA Adjustment Admin Memo 12/21/2016


Hey Jason,


Attached is the admin memo that I drafted to justify our Shasta RPA adjustments. Note that it is still in draft


form. If you've got time, let me know what you think. If not, no worries. Thanks,


Brycen


Brycen Swart

Fisheries Biologist


California Central Valley Office

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


916-930-3712


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Brycen Swart - NOAA Federal <brycen.swart@noaa.gov>


Date: Wed, Dec 21, 2016 at 11:32 PM


Subject: Shasta RPA Adjustment Admin Memo 12/21/2016


To: Garwin Yip <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Garwin,


Attached for your review is the Shasta RPA adjustment admin memo as of 12/21/2016. Let me know if you


need anything else. Thanks,


Brycen


The linked image cannot be 

displayed.  The file may have been 

moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify 

that the link points to the correct 

file and location. 


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


2


Brycen Swart

Fisheries Biologist


California Central Valley Office

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


916-930-3712


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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